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Fwd: Manuscript ID BIMJ2021-

CR0O70Galleyproof B invox
L. : VPK. Kevin AR. 17 o
‘n? to Viska, me ~

—————————— Forwarded message -----~----
From: Viskasari P. Kalanjati <viskasari-p-

Date: Tue, 21 Dec 2021, 06:58

Subject: Fwd: Manuscript ID BIMJ2021-
CRO70Galleyproof

To: vkalanjati@ogmail com <vkalaniali@gmail.com>

—————————— Forwarded message e

From V:skasar: P. Kalanjati <viskasari-p-

Date Sun 12 Dec 2021, 18:45

Subject: Re: Maﬁuscr;pt ID BIMJ2021-
CRO7OGaIieyproof

Toa<b bimjonline.com>

(S vkalanjatt@gman com <¥kalanjati@gmail.com>

Dear BiMJ,

there are some corrections in the manuscript:

1. Purwoyudho IGPS. (Not | Gusti Putra S),

2. Department of Anatomy, Histology &
Pharmacology, Faculty of Medicine, Universitas
Airlangga, Indonesia. (In the 2nd affiliation, and in the
correpondence affiliation),
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ensure these are correct. it you find any errors or
mistakes, please email back to us with the suggested
corrections as soon as possible so as not to delay
release of the article. Please note that the manuscript
would have undergone an editorial board review prior to
sending for proof editing and hence changes may have
been made to the article in order to fit the proof editing
process. Please acknowledge acceptance of any
amendments made during proof editing when you
approve of the galley proof. Please also submit a signed
copyright transfer form if you have not done so already.
Thank you. We look forward to your reply.

N\

Sincerely,
BIMJ Secretariat

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: Re: Revised manuscript

submission_Re: Manuscript ID

BIMJ2021-CR0O70

From: "Viskasari P. Kalanjati" <viskasari

|} > S

Date: Tue, August 10, 2021 6:08 am
! To: bi : line.com

_ )
m,

Cc: "vkalanjati@gmail com"

<y : : >

Dear Editorial Team,
we have not heard your reply. Here we re-send
our response to the reviewer comments

| (attachments).

| Looking forward to hearing from you.
Thank you very much.

! Kind regards,
VP. Kalanjati

On Fri, 30 Jul 2021, 17:03 Viskasari P.
Kaiaﬂjati, <viskasari-p-k@flk unairac.id> wrote:
Dear Editor,
here we resubmitted our revised manuscript.

We are looking forward to hearing from you.
e e e ———
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Dear BIMJ,
there are some corrections in the manuscript:
1. Purwoyudho IGPS. (Not | Gusti Putra S).

2. Department of Anatomy, Histology &
Pharmacology, Faculty of Medicine, Universitas
Airlangga, Indonesia. (In the 2nd affiliation. and in th
correpondence affiliation),

3. My prefix, degree and email should be:

Prof. Viskasari P. Kalanjati, dr., Ph.D.

Department of Anatomy, Histology & Pharmacolog
Faculty of Medicine, Universitas Airlangga, Indonesia

(44)
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Please find the attachment.
The rests are okay.
Thank you very much.

Kind regards, 3
VP. Kalanjati

On Sun, 12 Dec 2021, 11:01,

<bimj_edit bi .COmM> wrote:
Dear Author,
Please find attached the galley proof for your
manuscript. Please read through the galley proof
carefully to check for errors and spelling mistakes

especially in the authors' names and affiliations to
ensure these are correct. If you find any errors or
mistakes, please email back to us with the suggested

corrections as soon as possible so as not to delay

TIGITS U L

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
amendments made during proof editing when yo

approve of the galley proof. Please also submit a2 signed
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| On Fri, 30 Jul 2021, 17:03 Viskasari P

| Kalanjati, <visk: Sap—
Dear Ed:tor
here we resubmitted our revised manuscript

We are looking forward to hearing from yo

Thank you very much.

Kind regards,
VP. Kalanjati

On Thu 27 May 2021 04 32
< : ‘ Com> wrote:
Dear Dr Kafanjati

Your manuscript has been reviewed and
MAJOR REVISION has been suggested.
Upon resubmission, it will be sent for
another review.

Please look at the attachments which
highlight the reasons for the above
decision. In the revised manuscript,
highlight the changes made.

Please ensure that the manuscript is in line
with the submission checklist attached. It is
noted that the references are not in the
format recommended.

Yours sincerely

BIM] Secretariat

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Manuscript ID BIM]2021-
CRO70

From:

< jonline.c >
Date: Mon, May 24, 2021 3:31 pm
To: "Viskasari P. Kalanjati"

<Vij unairac.id>

Dear Dr Kalanjati

Thank eemtaiemialaaattta o oo
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———————— Original Message ———-
Subject: Manuscript ID BIMJ2021-
CRO70

From:

< >

Date: Mon, May 24, 2021 3:31 pm
To: "Viskasari P. Kalanjati”
<viskasari- , >

Dear Dr Kalanjati

Thanks for submitting your
manuscript to BIMJ.

It is now being processed with
manuscript [D BIMJ2021-CR070
and we will get back to you with
the reviewers decision in due

course.
Please mention the manuscript ID:
in the future correspondence about
your manuscript.

Yours sincerely

BIMJ

BiMJ CC
Proofreading co...
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